

Snowmobilers triggered numerous small avalanches on wind loaded slopes up Buck Ridge in the northern Madison Range. Slopes facing east and north were the most wind loaded and unstable. Photo T.J. Krob

Advisory Region Northern Madison

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Feb 7, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Feb 8, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Feb 9, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Feb 10, 2016

Northern Madison, 2016-02-06